

Executive Board Annual Session

Rome, 24-26 May 2004

Executive Board Bureau Mr Miguel Barreto President: (Peru) Vice-President: H.E. Poul Skytte Christoffersen (Denmark) Member: **Mr Nasreddine Rimouche** (Algeria) Member: Ms Nasrin Akhter (Bangladesh) Member: Mr Milan Paksi (Slovakia) **Ms Heidi Pihlatie** Rapporteur: (Finland)

DECISIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE ANNUAL SESSION OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD, 2004



Distribution: GENERAL WFP/EB.A/2004/9 27 May 2004 ORIGINAL: SPANISH

This document is printed in a limited number of copies. Executive Board documents are available on WFP's WEB site (http://www.wfp.org/eb).

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page
	Adoption of the Agenda	1
	Appointment of the Rapporteur	1
CURRENT AND	FUTURE STRATEGIC ISSUES	
2004/EB.A/1	Current and future strategic issues	1
ANNUAL REPO	RTS	
2004/EB.A/2	Annual Performance Report for 2003	1
2004/EB.A/3	Annual Report of the Executive Director to ECOSOC and the FAO Council, 2003	2
POLICY ISSUES	i	
	Nutrition issues	
2004/EB.A/4	- Food for nutrition: mainstreaming nutrition in WFP	2
2004/EB.A/5	- Micronutrient fortification: WFP experiences and ways forward	2
2004/EB.A/6	- Nutrition and emergencies: WFP experiences and challenges	3
2004/EB.A/7	Transition from relief to development	3
2004/EB.A/8	Humanitarian principles	3
2004/EB.A/9	Definition of special operations—amendment to General Rule II.2(d), programme categories of WFP	4
2004/EB.A/10	Reducing the number of Board sessions	4
2004/EB.A/11	Streamlining corporate reporting to the Executive Board and WFP parent Bodies	4
RESOURCE, FIN	ANCIAL AND BUDGETARY MATTERS	
2004/EB.A/12	Consolidated financial report	4
2004/EB.A/13	Audited Biennial Accounts (2002–2003)	5
2004/EB.A/14	Report of the Inspector-General	5
2004/EB.A/15	WFP pledging target: 2005–2006	5
2004/EB.A/16	Update on the WFP Management Plan, 2004–2005	6
	/E AND MANAGERIAL MATTERS	
2004/EB.A/17	Report on post-delivery losses for the period 1 January–31 December 2003	6
2004/EB.A/18	Composition of WFP international professional staff and higher categories	6
2004/EB.A/19	Information note on the implementation of new security management arrangements	6
Annex I	Agenda	7
Annex II	List of documents	8
Annex III	List of participants	11



DECISIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Adoption of the Agenda

The Board adopted the agenda as presented (Annex).

24 May 2004

Appointment of the Rapporteur

In accordance with Rule XII of its Rules of Procedure, the Board appointed Ms Heidi Pihlatie (List D) Rapporteur of the Annual Session of 2004.

24 May 2004

The decisions and recommendations in the current report will be implemented by the Secretariat in the light of the Board's deliberations, the main points of which will be reflected in the summary of the work of the session.

CURRENT AND FUTURE STRATEGIC ISSUES

2004/EB.A/1 Current and future strategic issues

The Board took note of the Executive Director's oral presentation on strategic issues facing the Programme. The main points of the presentation, and the Board's comments, would be contained in the summary of the work of the session. The Board also took note of the presentations by Ms Carol Bellamy, Executive Director of UNICEF and Mr Jan Egeland, Under Secretary-General for Humanitarian Affairs and Emergency Relief Coordinator.

24 May 2004

ANNUAL REPORTS

2004/EB.A/2 Annual Performance Report for 2003

The Board took note of the information and results reported in WFP's first "Annual Performance Report" (WFP/EB.A/2004/4-A + Corr.1). The Board recognized that this Annual Performance Report for 2003 reflected in its substance the scope and function of the new governance arrangements being implemented by WFP. The Board requested that the comments made during the Board's discussion of the Annual Performance Report for 2003 regarding the focus and presentation of the report be taken into account when drafting the Annual Performance Report for 2004.



2004/EB.A/3 Annual Report of the Executive Director to ECOSOC and the FAO Council, 2003

The Board approved the "Annual Report of the Executive Director to ECOSOC and the FAO Council, 2003" (WFP/EB.A/2004/4-B/Rev.1).

In accordance with its decision 2000/EB.A/2 of 22 May 2000, and in fulfilment of the reporting obligations under General Regulation VI.3, the Board requested that the Annual Report be forwarded to ECOSOC and the FAO Council, along with the Board's decisions and recommendations for 2003 and the present decision.

25 May 2004

POLICY ISSUES

Nutrition issues

2004/EB.A/4 Food for nutrition: mainstreaming nutrition in WFP

In accordance with decision 2002/EB.A/4, the Board requested the Secretariat to add the following language to "Consolidated Framework of WFP Policies: A Governance Tool" (WFP/EB.A/2002/5-A/1) under cross-cutting issues:

"WFP will mainstream nutrition in its programmes, advocacy and partnerships in order to (i) tackle malnutrition directly, responding to and/or preventing malnutrition when food can make a difference, and (ii) enhance national and household capacities to recognize and respond to nutritional challenges. WFP will expand its efforts to achieve and document positive nutritional outcomes. This will include putting in place appropriate staff capacity at country, regional and Headquarters levels in nutritional assessment, programme design, project implementation and data collection and management. WFP will engage more fully in global and national policy dialogues on malnutrition problems and solutions in collaboration with appropriate partners."

25 May 2004

2004/EB.A/5 Micronutrient fortification: WFP experiences and ways forward

In accordance with decision 2002/EB.A/4, the Board requested the Secretariat to add the following language to "Consolidated Framework of WFP Policies: A Governance Tool" (WFP/EB.A/2002/5-A/1) under cross-cutting issues:

"WFP will increase its efforts to meet micronutrient deficiencies among beneficiaries through the distribution of appropriately fortified foods and support for national and international fortification initiatives and policies, as well as food-based approaches, paying particular attention to micronutrient needs in emergencies and meeting the special needs of people living with HIV/AIDS. Central to these efforts are: ensuring adherence to WFP's procurement specifications and quality-control procedures, and



documenting effectiveness and the impact of fortification activities. WFP will expand its local initiatives in the production of fortified blended foods and biscuits, and in the milling and fortification of cereals. Institutional and staff capacity to implement these activities will be enhanced as necessary."

25 May 2004

2004/EB.A/6 Nutrition and emergencies: WFP experiences and challenges

In accordance with decision 2002/EB.A/4, the Board requested the Secretariat to add the following language to "Consolidated Framework of WFP Policies: A Governance Tool" (WFP/EB.A/2002/5-A/1) under cross-cutting issues:

"WFP will systematically analyse nutrition problems in emergencies and define the most appropriate responses based on up-to-date knowledge and best practice. Greater efforts will be made to ensure that nutritionally adequate foods are provided in a timely manner in support of nutrition objectives. WFP will enable staff to design and implement effective nutrition-related interventions and report on results, and will increase its collaboration with partners that offer complementary nutrition skills. WFP will enhance its collaboration with specialized institutions of the United Nations system and its other partners, and will ensure a proper division of tasks in designing and implementing integrated responses to malnutrition, particularly in the framework of needs identification. Funding modalities will be explored to enhance WFP's cash resources to support nutrition objectives. Nutrition programming in emergencies will also pay more attention to underlying causes of malnutrition, not just acute outcomes during crises, and seek to build links with longer-term development activities."

25 May 2004

2004/EB.A/7 Transition from relief to development

The Board took note of the Secretariat's communication (WFP/EB.A/2004/5-B) on the final report of the UNDG/ECHA Working Group on Transition Issues and encouraged WFP to remain engaged and active in the process, taking into consideration the comments made during the Board's discussion, and to keep the Board informed of developments so that the Board may regularly provide its advice and decide on how to proceed in the future.

24 May 2004

2004/EB.A/8 Humanitarian principles

The Board took note of the revised statement of the humanitarian principles of the World Food Programme contained in paragraph 14 of document WFP/EB.A/2004/5-C, which takes into account comments made during the First Regular Session of 2004. The Secretariat was requested to add the final statement to the Consolidated Framework of WFP Policies.



2004/EB.A/9 Definition of special operations—amendment to General Rule II.2(d), programme categories of WFP

The Board approved the following change to the definition of the special operations category in the General Rules as set out in the document WFP/EB.A/2004/5-D:

General Rule II.2(d): Programme Categories

Special Operations Programme Category for interventions undertaken to:

- i) rehabilitate and enhance transport and logistics infrastructure^{*} to permit timely and efficient delivery of food assistance, especially to meet emergency and protracted relief needs;
- ii) enhance coordination within the United Nations system and with other partners through the provision of designated common services.

25 May 2004

2004/EB.A/10 Reducing the number of Board sessions

The Board approved the reduction of the number of its sessions from four to three per year, as set in out in document WFP/EB.A/2004/5-E.

25 May 2004

2004/EB.A/11 Streamlining corporate reporting to the Executive Board and WFP parent bodies

The Board approved the decision to combine WFP reports to parent bodies into a single report to be submitted to the First Regular Session of the Board, starting in 2005, as well as the interim arrangements proposed for 2004, as described in document WFP/EB.A/2004/5-F.

24 May 2004

RESOURCE, FINANCIAL AND BUDGETARY MATTERS

2004/EB.A/12 Consolidated financial report

The Board took note of the information contained in the "Consolidated Financial Report" (WFP/EB.A/2004/6-A/1 + Corr.1).

The Board took note of the comments of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (ACABQ) (WFP/EB.A/2004/6(A,B,C,E)/2) and the FAO Finance Committee (WFP/EB.A/2004/6(A,B,C,E)/3).

^{*} The issue relating to technical assistance will be discussed again at the Third Regular Session in October 2004.



2004/EB.A/13 Audited Biennial Accounts (2002–2003)

The Executive Board:

- a) approved the 2002–2003 Biennial Financial Statements of WFP, together with the report of the External Auditor, pursuant to General Regulation XIV.6 (b);
- b) noted the application of the Staff Cost Variance account to both project-funded and PSA-funded staff costs;
- c) noted the funding from the General Fund of US\$8.4 million during the biennium for the purposes indicated below:
 - unfunded expenditures in development projects;
 - unfunded expenditures on closed projects;
 - write-off of contributions receivable; and
 - final transfer to the Kosovo Disaster Special Account;
- d) approved the transfer of US\$20 million from the General Fund and US\$24.1 million from the PSA Equalization Account to the DSC Advance Facility Reserve, to bring the balance of the Reserve to US\$60 million, as approved by the Executive Board in the 2004–2005 Management Plan.

The Board took note of the comments of the ACABQ (WFP/EB.A/2004/6(A,B,C,E)/2) and the FAO Finance Committee (WFP/EB.A/2004/6(A,B,C,E)/3).

26 May 2004

2004/EB.A/14 Report of the Inspector-General

The Board took note of the report of the Director, Oversight Services and Inspector-General (WFP/EB.A/2004/6-C/1) and would forward it to the United Nations Office of Internal Oversight Services along with its comments.

25 May 2004

2004/EB.A/15 WFP pledging target: 2005–2006

The Board, having considered the recommendations of the Executive Director in document WFP/EB.A/2004/6-D:

- a) approved a pledging target of US\$5.2 billion for 2005–2006, determined using the needs-based approach on which the current WFP budget is based; and
- b) recommended to ECOSOC that the next Triennial Comprehensive Policy Review should consider recommending to the General Assembly that pledging conferences should be discontinued because they no longer have a significant value in resource mobilization for WFP.





2004/EB.A/16 Update on the WFP Management Plan, 2004–2005

The Board took note of the information contained in document WFP/EB.A/2004/6-E/1.

26 May 2004

ADMINISTRATIVE AND MANAGERIAL MATTERS

2004/EB.A/17 Report on post-delivery losses for the period 1 January–31 December 2003

In considering document WFP/EB.A/2004/7-A + Corr.1, the Board noted the country-specific and commodity-specific losses suffered and the corrective actions taken by WFP, governments and other partners to minimize post-delivery losses. It encouraged the Secretariat to take all necessary measures to ensure that losses were reduced, to seek reimbursement from governments that had lost commodities through negligence, and to continue to report to the Board annually.

25 May 2004

2004/EB.A/18 Composition of WFP international professional staff and higher categories

The Board took note of the information contained in document WFP/EB.A/2004/7-B.

26 May 2004

2004/EB.A/19 Information note on the implementation of new security management arrangements

The Board took note of the information contained in document WFP/EB.A/2004/7-C.





ANNEX I

AGENDA

- 1. Adoption of the Agenda
- 2. Appointment of the Rapporteur
- 3. Current and future strategic issues
- 4. Annual reports
 - a) Annual performance report for 2003
 - b) Annual report of the Executive Director to ECOSOC and the FAO Council, 2003
- 5. Policy issues
 - a) Nutrition issues
 - > Food for nutrition: mainstreaming nutrition in WFP
 - Micronutrient fortification: WFP experiences and ways forward
 - > Nutrition and emergencies: WFP experiences and challenges
 - b) Transition from relief to development
 - c) Humanitarian principles*
 - d) Definition of special operations—amendment to General Rule II.2(d), programme categories of WFP
 - e) Reducing the number of Board sessions
 - f) Streamlining corporate reporting to the Executive Board and WFP parent Bodies
- 6. Resource, financial and budgetary matters
 - a) Consolidated financial report*
 - b) Audited biennial accounts (2002-2003)
 - c) Report of the Inspector-General
 - d) WFP pledging target: 2005-2006
 - e) Update on the WFP Management Plan, 2004–2005*

7. Administrative and managerial matters

- a) Report on post-delivery losses for the period (1 January-31 December 2003)
- b) Composition of WFP international professional staff and higher categories*
- c) Information paper on the implementation of new security management arrangements^{*}
- 8. Other business
- 9. Verification of the adopted decisions and recommendations

^{*} In accordance with the Executive Board's decisions on governance, approved at the Annual and Third Regular Sessions, 2000, items for information should not be discussed unless a Board member specifically requests it, well in advance of the meeting, and the Chair accepts the request on the grounds that it is a proper use of the Board's time.



ANNEX II

Provisional agenda item	Title of agenda item and document	Document symbol
Adoption of	the agenda	
1	Provisional agenda	WFP/EB.A/2004/1/1/Rev.1
	Provisional annotated agenda	WFP/EB.A/2004/1/2/Rev.1
Annual repo	orts	
4 a)	Annual performance report for 2003	WFP/EB.A/2004/4-A + Corr.1
4 b)	Annual report of the Executive Director to ECOSOC and FAO Council, 2003	WFP/EB.A/2004/4-B/Rev.1
Policy issues	3	
5 a)	Nutrition issues	
	 Food for nutrition: mainstreaming nutrition in WFP 	WFP/EB.A/2004/5-A/1 + Corr.1
	 Micronutrient fortification: WFP experiences and ways forward 	WFP/EB.A/2004/5-A/2
	Nutrition in emergencies: WFP experiences and challenges	WFP/EB.A/2004/5-A/3
5 b)	Transition from relief to development	WFP/EB.A/2004/5-B
5 c)	Humanitarian principles	WFP/EB.A/2004/5-C
5 d)	Definition of special operations — Amendment to General Rule II.2(d), programme categories of WFP	WFP/EB.A/2004/5-D
5 e)	Reducing the number of Board sessions	WFP/EB.A/2004/5-E
5 f)	Streamlining corporate reporting to the Executive Board and WFP parent Bodies	WFP/EB.A/2004/5-F + * (Spanish only)
Resource, fi	nancial and budgetary matters	
6 a)	Consolidated financial report	WFP/EB.A/2004/6-A/1 + Corr.1
	Report of the ACABQ	WFP/EB.A/2004/6(A,B,C,E)/
	Report of the FAO Finance Committee	WFP/EB.A/2004/6(A,B,C,E)/



Report of the Executive Director on the financial administration of the World Food Programme for the biennium 2002–2003WFPAudited Biennial Accounts (2002–2003): Section II, Opinion of the External Auditor on the Audited Financial Statements (2002–2003)WFPAudited Biennial Accounts (2002–2003): Section III, Long-form report of the External Auditor with comments on financial mattersWFP6 c)Report of the Inspector-GeneralWFP6 d)WFP pledging target: 2005–2006WFP6 e)Update on the WFP Management Plan, 2004–2005WFP	P/EB.A/2004/6-B/1/1
Opinion of the External Auditor on the Audited Financial Statements (2002–2003)WFPAudited Biennial Accounts (2002–2003): Section III, Long-form report of the External Auditor with comments on financial mattersWFP6 c)Report of the Inspector-GeneralWFP6 d)WFP pledging target: 2005–2006WFP6 e)Update on the WFP Management Plan, 2004–2005WFP	
Long-form report of the External Auditor with comments on financial matters6 c)Report of the Inspector-GeneralWFP6 d)WFP pledging target: 2005–2006WFP6 e)Update on the WFP Management Plan, 2004–2005WFP	P/EB.A/2004/6-B/1/2
6 d)WFP pledging target: 2005–2006WFP6 e)Update on the WFP Management Plan, 2004–2005WFP	P/EB.A/2004/6-B/1/3
6 e) Update on the WFP Management Plan, 2004–2005 WFP	P/EB.A/2004/6-C/1
	/EB.A/2004/6-D
	P/EB.A/2004/6-E/1
Administrative and managerial matters	
	P/EB.A/2004/7-A + Corr. F and S only)
7 b) Composition of WFP international professional staff and WFP higher categories	P/EB.A/2004/7-B
7 c) Information note on the implementation of new security WFP management arrangements	P/EB.A/2004/7-C
Verification of adopted decisions and recommendations	
9 Decisions and recommendations of the Annual session of WFP the Executive Board, 2004	P/EB.A/2004/9
Summary of the work of the Annual session of the WFP Executive Board, 2004	P/EB.A/2004/10**
Information notes	
Information for participants WFP	P/EB.A/2004/INF/1/Rev.1
	2/EB.A/2004/INF/2/Rev.2
Provisional list of documents WFP	P/EB.A/2004/INF/3/Rev.1
Provisional list of participants WFP	2/EB.A/2004/INF/4/Rev.2
Report of the Executive Director on senior staffWFPmovements (1 February–30 April 2004)WFP	
Final report of the joint meeting of the Executive Boards WFP of UNDP/UNFPA, UNICEF and WFP	P/EB.A/2004/INF/5



Provisional agenda item	Title of agenda item and document	Document symbol
	Information note on geographical and gender representation of internationally and locally recruited staff	WFP/EB.A/2004/INF/7
	Report of the External Auditor – Review of the World Food Programme's air operations	WFP/EB.A/2004/INF/8-A
	Report of the External Auditor – Review of the World Food Programme's vulnerability analysis and mapping	WFP/EB.A/2004/INF/8-B
	Report of the External Auditor – Review of corporate governance at the World Food Programme	WFP/EB.A/2004/INF/8-C
	Note on the preparation of the Joint Board Meeting, 21 and 24 January 2005	WFP/EB.A/2004/INF/9

* Reissued for technical reasons.

**To be issued after endorsement by the Executive Board at its Third Regular Session in October 2004.



ANNEX III

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Members of the Executive Board

Algeria:	H.E. M. Reguieg; Mr. S. Khelifi; Mr. N. Rimouche
Angola:	Mr. K.K. Mateva; Mr. C.A. Amaral
Australia:	Mr. A. March; Ms. K. Sandercock; Ms. D. Wheeler
Bangladesh:	Mr. M.A.M. Majumder; Ms. N. Akhter
Belgium:	H.E. C. Monnoyer; Mr. J-P. Loir; Mr. A. Renard; Mr. B. De Schrevel
Cameroon:	H.E. M. Tabong Kima; Mr. M. Moungui; Mr. P. Moumie
Canada:	H.E. R. Fowler; Mr. E. Loevinsohn; Mr. B. Montador; Mr. C. Parker
China:	Mr. Li. Z.; Mr. Lu X.; Mr.Tang S.; Ms. Li Y.; Mr. Xu Y.; Ms.Tan N.
Cuba:	H.E. A. Puig; Ms. D. Rodríguez Parra; Mr. C.E. Alfaro
Denmark:	H.E. P.S. Christoffersen; Mr. K. Højersholt; Mr. F.N. Christensen; Ms. K. Rasmussen
El Salvador:	Ms. M.E. Jiménez de Mochi Onori
Eritrea:	Mr. Y. Tensue
Finland:	H.E. M. Isoaro; Ms. H. Pihlatie; Ms. K. Karttunen
Germany:	H.E. G.F. Von Schenck; Ms. U. Schäfer-Preuss; Mr. B. Dunnzlaff; Ms. B. Joussen; Mr. W. Monigatti; Ms. I. Eder
Greece:	Mr. E. Manoussakis
Haiti:	Mr. P. Saint-Hilaire
India:	H.E. H. Som; Mr. G. Nair
Indonesia:	Mr. I. Ahmad; Mr. Rudjimin
Iran, Islamic Republic of:	H.E. M.S. Noori-Naeini; Mr. M. Reza Rostami; Mr. S. Fariabi; Mr. R. Rostami-Tavoussi; Mr. M. Issavand
Iraq:	Mr. K.H. Kadhim; Mr. N.K. Jawad; Mr. M.A. Al-Sheikh
Japan:	Ms. R. Inoue; Mr. S. Okawa; Mr Y. Kuraya
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya:	H.E. N.I. Hasan; Mr. S.A.S. Issa
	the at the



Malawi:	Mr. L. Chikuni
Mauritania:	H.E. H. Ould Ely; Mr. A.T. Kane; Mr. A.Ould Mohamed; Mr. M.A. Ould El Ghauth
Mexico:	H.E. R. Tovar y de Teresa; Mr. V.H. Morales Meléndez; Ms. L.E. Santos Maldonado
Netherlands:	H.E. E. Wermuth; Mr. J. Steeghs; Ms. M. Muller; Ms. M. Van Kesteren; Ms. A. Swalef
Pakistan:	Mr. Q.R. Muttaqi
Peru:	Mr. M. Barreto; Mr. O. Del Aguila Ramírez
Poland:	H.E. R. Szuniewicz; Ms. M. Piotrowska
Russian Federation:	Mr. A.G. Smirnov; Mr. N.I. Rubtsov; Mr. V.N. Chernyakov
Senegal:	H.E. M. Gueye; Col. B. Diabong; Mr. A. Wélé
Slovakia:	Mr. M. Paksi
Sweden:	Mr. H. Fries; Mr. M. Åberg; Ms. K. Zinn; Mr. M. Odevall; Ms. M. Arnesson-Ciotti; Ms. N. O'Dowd Nyman
Syrian Arab Republic:	Ms. A. Jarf; Mr. M. Adi
United Kingdom:	H.E. A. Beattie; Mr. M. Mosselman; Mr. N. Briscoe; Ms. E. Buratti
United States of America:	H.E. T.P. Hall; Ms. L. Landis; Mr. F.W. Schieck; Mr. W. Brakel; Ms. R. Brinkley; Mr. J. Brooks; Ms. J. Canahauti; Mr. J.M. Cleverley; Ms. A. Crumbly; Mr. B. Farrish; Mr. M. Finberg; Mr. E. Gast; Mr. J. Grieco; Ms. M.M. Knudson; Ms. S.B. Kotok; Mr. P. Lamade; Mr. T. Lavelle; Ms. R.T. Rude; Mr. G. Wiggin; Ms. P. Palmer

Observer States

Afghanistan:	Mr. A.R. Ayazi
Armenia:	H.E. Z.V. Malek
Austria:	Ms. N. Feistritzer
Azerbaijan:	Mr. A. Abbasov
Belarus:	Mr. I. Moiseev
Bolivia:	H.E. M. Paz Estenssoro; Mr. F. Abastoflor Córdova
Brazil:	Mr. A. De Baena Fernandes
Bulgaria:	H.E. I. Krastelnikov



Burkina Faso:	Mr. B. Cissé
Cape Verde:	Mr. A. Delgado
Chile:	Mr. G. Ayares
Colombia:	Mr. D.A. Bonilla Giraldo; Mr. J.C. Sanchez Franco
Congo, Democratic Republic of the:	Mr. I.M. Mandende
Congo, Republic of the:	Ms. E. Essema
Costa Rica:	H.E. V.G. Alvarado de Hernández; Ms. Y. Gago
Côte d'Ivoire:	Mr. A. Bakayoko
Croatia:	Ms. Z. P. Ivanko
Cyprus:	H.E. G.F. Poulides; Mr. G. Odysseos
Czech Republic:	Mr. P. Škoda
Democratic People's Republic of Korea:	Mr. Yun S.C.; Mr. Ri Y.H.
Ecuador:	Ms. P. Borja
Egypt:	H.E. H.A.H.S. Bedeir
Ethiopia:	H.E. M. Hulluka
France:	H.E. C. Millon; Ms. M-P. Fontaine; Ms. M.C. Thirlon
Gabon:	Mr. L. Charicauth
Guatemala:	H.E. A. Valladares Molina
Holy See:	Msgr. R. Volante; Mr. V. Buonomo; Mr. G. Tedesco
Iceland:	Mr. J.E. Jónasson
Ireland:	H.E. J.F. Cogan; Mr. A. Devlin; Ms. M. O'Connor
Italy:	H.E. R. Bettini; Mr. M. Lavezzo Cassinelli; Mr. F. Cantone
Kenya:	Mr. J.K. Mburu; Mr. T.M. Adur
Kuwait:	Ms. L.A. Al Saqqaf
Lebanon:	Mr. H.A. Akar
Lesotho:	Mr. K.G. Mafura; Mr. M.S. Shale; Mr. M. Motake; Mr. M. Makhalanyane
Lithuania:	Ms. E. Krisciuniene



Luxembourg:	H.E. J. Faltz; Mr. F. Biever
Malaysia:	Mr. M.N.B. Hj. M. Sidek
Mali:	H.E. I.B. Daga
Malta:	H.E. A. Borg; Mr. P. Hili
Mauritius:	Mr. D. Cangy
Morocco:	Mr. A. Faouzi; Mr. S.M.F. Dadi
Myanmar:	H.E. U K.M. Aye; Mr. U A. Myint
Namibia:	Ms. V. Akwenye
New Zealand:	Ms. T. Babington
Nicaragua:	Ms. A. Silva Cabrera
Niger:	H.E. F.M. Ausseil; Mr. A.M. Zakariaou; Mr. C. Adamou
Nigeria:	Mr. G.G. Lombin
Norway:	Mr. A. Brun; Ms. M. Slettevold; Mr. S-E. Almlie
Portugal:	Mr. J.M.F.B. Lomelino de Freitas
Qatar:	H.E. A.F. Al Hajri; Mr. S.M.Y.J. Al-Thani; Mr. A. Hatoor
Romania:	Ms. G. Dumitriu
San Marino:	Ms. D. Rotondaro
Saudi Arabia:	Mr. B. Al-Shalhoob
Slovenia:	H.E. B. Hocevar
South Africa:	H.E. L.M. Shope; Mr. V. Zazeraj; Ms. C.A. Du Toit
Spain:	Mr. E. Ríos Lopez
Sudan:	Mr. M.S.M.A. Harbi
Switzerland:	Mr. F. Thévenaz; Mr. A. Ghélew; Ms. D.L. Crisan: Mr. L. Caviezel
Thailand:	Mr. P. Chairidchai
Turkey:	Ms. S.S. Özcoşkun
Uganda:	Mr. S.P. Angundua-Ajiku
Ukraine:	Mr. R.V. Zatsepilin
United Arab Emirates:	Mr. M.H. Obeid

Yemen:	H.E. A.M. Bamatraf; Mr. Z. Afrit		
Zimbabwe:	Ms. R.G. Manyarara		
Other observers			
Commission of the European Communities:	H.E. L. Ritto; Mr. J. de la Caballeria; Ms. A. Garcia-Thärn; Ms. C. Just; Ms. M. Coutsouradis		
International Committee of the Red Cross:	Mr. O. Coutau		
National Audit Office:	H.E. John Bourn; Mr. N. Sayers; Mr. G. Miller		
Other entities			
Sovereign Order of Malta:	H.E. Prince G. Bonanno di Linguaglossa		
United Nations Specialized Agencies and its Organizations			
FAO:	Mr. K. Tontisirin; Ms. A.M. Bauer; Mr. B. Thompson; Ms. N. Brandstrup; Mr. L. Sacks; Ms. C. Bothe; Mr. E. Sacco; Ms. L. Sciannimonaco		
WHO:	Ms. M. Mokbel Genequand		

UN: Mr. J. Egeland; Mr. F. Gentiloni

UNICEF:Ms. C. BellamyUNHCR:Mr. Y. Tsuchida; Ms. F. Abdalla; Ms. P. Aylara

